ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,
Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on

November 1, 2004, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 1 day of November , 2004.

Pres@ent

”mf(ﬂ f/“?"’“‘(é/w

\J_,]I%dﬂ Poo @Sdent
/ “f. (e ) / uﬁﬂ;(,b

Burwell -j/ecretary
f , f L %f i~

Jujie J ohnson!;/ Treasurer

Mike Kennedy, Ilember

NSl /Z/fo; IAC e

Sarah Fech — Millard North High

: ‘i 5 PR s 3 . 5 }’

'%- A; v i it)':?f % “ i H ; X 442 4
E}rse'w.aux, Mlllard South H1gh
Gl G- Cppnf

Chelsea Adams — Millard West High




NOTICE OF MEETING
SCHOOL DISTRICYT NO. 17

Notice is hereby given of a Board of
Education meeting of School District No. 17,
in the County of Douglas, which will be held
at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November 1,
2004 at 5606 -South 147th Street, Omaha,
Nebraska. At 6:00 p.m. there will be an
Executive Session for iand acquisition.

An agenda for such mestings, kept con-
tinuously current are available for public
inspection at the office of the superintendent
at 5606 South 147th Street, Omaha,  Ne-
braska.

BRAD R. BURWELL,
Secretary
10-28-04

THE DAILY RECORD
OF OMAHA

RONALD A. HENNINGSEN, Publisher
PROOF OF PUBLICATION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
The State of Nebraska,
District of Nebraska,
County of Douglas,

City of Omaha,

SS.

LYNDA K. HENNINGSEN

being duly sworn, deposes and says that she is

ASSOCIATE PUBLISHER

of THE DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, a legal newspaper, printed and
published daily in the English language, having a bona fide paid
circulation in Douglas County in excess of 300 copies, printed in
Omabha, in said County of Douglas, for more than fifty-two weeks last
past; that the printed notice hereto attached was published in THE

DAILY RECORD, of Omaha, on
October 29, 2004

said Néwspaper during that time was regularly published and
srdl cix pul;éﬁi)” .jn the Co of Dou 1 d State of Nebraska.
AN

\ \}( /),va /U/r\-}@-*/

ubsc}*lbed in my presence and swi J'n to before

me this 29th

October/ y, //20
nK// /

Notary Publlc ﬁ{éfa?ﬁo‘ﬁ/ty,
e ofNebra:




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - NOVEMBER 1, 2004

NAME: REPRESENTING:

o mf‘\/ e :7; . !;“i{ /@f;i ?

L? ‘(\ 14 Al ‘5@:}2; (11 [ _j}B

AV é

oj(ia/«, x_f ;

j é’%f;“z z.z’ fgg g i ng




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING —

NOVEMBER 1, 2004

REPRESENTING:

é/g, ,{ﬂ . '.‘

’”"@fw L»f &2

"tf‘/ﬁ [ C e Vies e

i go yal g Zﬁ

} H_ bfuik v %'\h

T\""m jp Cf({‘;)

gx‘u e

Kw"

3

5’"‘@&% 1&; o

M SHS,

—
s
[ 3
o
!
e
e’

S s i
L s L e

§; ‘;’7 g oy e
e N N




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - NOVEMBER 1, 2004

REPRESENTING:

\"ﬂ\ ‘Lﬁrs{,,a o Moy LU NMawdrz B levhen ’?a:t%’/i;;
) ’sz”f f{ﬁé‘?/' N

am s

qqqqq

oo Hedore




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING —

NOVEMBER 1, 2004

NAME:

ey Slieter

REPRESENTING:

pa—
Jf'y

{ j d/é’ A5 ;y’

o G

P
oy
g,

B ¥ {A(‘X

AR S (I

e . é
I ol R

£ ot tiS g e

;

Fri e d 1 X |

‘g‘

VSV s

T
-,




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — NOVEMBER 1, 2004

— -
NAME: | ovin’

[FRRN T d
e ~-

REPRESENTING:

RANSIEEY

B—

R AP S p
S AL oy Sy B b A

o £; .: , Ciy L f
N E{ Aivng i’é}yé R
\'\Hi ”

iE i ’_,,';5:"

i

AT Za ve LE€SE

Lol
.

s H K

f

i Ken /'”?%35'\? gﬁ‘@\.)
o = w” - ~

), A
R




Millard Public Schools

November 1, 20604



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227406
227407
227408
227409
227410
227411
227412
227413
227414
227415
227416
227417
227418
227419
227420
227421
227422
227423
227424
227425
227427
227428
227429
227432
227433
227434
227435
227436
227437
227438
227440
227444

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

131157
054240
134151
133037
132617
054420
054448
107039
131367
054500
054489
054481
054492
107905
134152
059573
054630
020316
108171
134060
026300
054768
056111
134184
132272
056276
131938
134185
056724
106203
084090
056770

Vendor Name
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN

HANNELORE W JASA
SUSAN L JAVON

JENSEN TIRE COMPANY
THERESA M JENSEN

JIMS DODGE COUNTRY LLC
STEVEN K JOEKEL
SHARON KIM H JOHANSEN
AMANDA J JOHNSON
JOHNSON HARDWARE COMPANY
HUGH P JOHNSON
JERRILL B JOHNSON
JIMMIE L JOHNSON
MELINDA C JOHNSON
MICHAEL JOHNSON
NANCY A JOHNSTON
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
ALINE R JONES

CANDY R JONES

DAN JONES

JP COOKE COMPANY
JUDAH CASTER COMPANY
K MART STORE #7493
JAISA A KAPPAS

SUSAN L KELLEY

KELVIN ELECTRONICS
KEYBOARD TEACHER
KRISTEN R KING

KINKO'S

DIANE L KINNEY

KIWANIS CLUB OF SOUTHWEST OMAHA
BETTY H KLESITZ

Page 1n

Amount
72.45

56.25
18.46
48.99
27.03
2.44
214 .88
11.25
46.08
143.29
52.50
169.13
150.00
19.65
22425
27.75
227.65
12.41
10.52
48.14
241.93
451.75
3.16
44.00
157.00
47210
486.30
37.39
56.80
18.79
170.00
114.38



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/27/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227862 11/1/04 133246 RALPH CAREY 838.85
227863 11/1/04 025222 DEB! CLATTERBUCK 21.38
227864 11/1/04 025374 COLE INFORMATION SERVICES 199.95
227866 11/1/04 107469 DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES 10,626.36
227867 11/1/04 130858 ALICE JEAN HOWARD 1,200.00
227868 11/1/04 056917 PENNY H KOWAL 1,500.00
227869 11/1/04 134157 NEBRASKA MEDICAL CENTER 5,100.00
227870 11/1/04 134204 HEATHER A ROBERTS 30.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 19,516.54

227871 11/1/04 130296 INGRID C WELAND 50.00
227872 11/1/04 134027 DAN A WHIPKEY 2,800.00
Total for GRANT FUND 2,850.00

Report Total 22,366.54

Page 1



Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227080
227081
227082
227083
227084
227085
227086
227087
227088
227089
227090
227091
227092
227093
227094
227095
227096
227098
227099
227100
227101
227102
227103
227104
2271056
227106
227107
227108
227109
227110
227111
227112

Millard Public Schools
Date Vendor No
11/1/04 011241
11/1/04 134108
11/1/04 010037
11/1/04 130403
11/1/04 010275
11/1/04 010300
11/1/04 010383
11/1/04 131060
11/1/04 134147
11/1/04 010455
11/1/04 133328
11/1/04 108351
11/1/04 133620
11/1/04 108394
11/1/04 130377
11/1/04 134175
11/1/04 011051
11/1/04 011175
11/1/04 109079
11/1/04 109113
11/1/04 107651
11/1/04 097090
11/1/04 102931
11/1/04 099597
11/1/04 131618
11/1/04 012876
11/1/04 134041
11/1/04 134167
11/1/04 012989
11/1/04 106889
11/1/04 106436
11/1/04 133281

Vendor Name
AAHPERD

NUTIFAFA ABALEKPOK

ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY
ABILITATIONS

ACADEMIC COMMUNICATION ASSOC INC
ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, INC

ACTION BATTERIES UNLIMITED INC
ADOLPH KIEFER AND ASSOCIATES
ADVANCED CLEANING EQUIPMENT INC
ADVANCED NETWORK TECHNOLOGIES
AlA COMPANY OUTFITTERS INC
AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL INC
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC
MARJORIE E ALFIERI

ALGRA CORP., DBA FITNUS CHARTS
ALICAP

ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT
ALLTECH,INC

ALLTEL CORPORATION

ALPHASMART, INC.

AMAZON.COM INC

AMERICAN BOILER COMPANY
AMERICAN COMPUTER SCIENCE LEAGUE
AMERICAN GUIDANCE SERVICE INC
MARSHA ANDERSEN

CURTIS A ANDERSON

MARTHA A ANDERSON

ELIZABETH A ANDREASEN

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES
AQUA-CHEM INC

NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION

Page 1

Amount
150.00

86.63
270.17
151.14
173.80

95.20

65.52
664.79

1,638.75
6,000.00
191.52
210.28
218.75

10.97

81.10

10.00

79.20

1,120.85
1,243.98
35.00
1,243.31
2,971.50
125.00

37.49

28.75

67.50

50.40

22.69

3,734.30
38.88
2,243.53
104.00



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227113 11/1/04 100376 ARCHITECTURAL DIGEST 39.95
227114 11/1/04 108047 ARR-BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING 442 .26
227115 11/1/04 013209 ART STUDIO CLAY COMPANY 27.59
227116 11/1/04 013496 ASCD 39.00
227117 11/1/04 103023 ASHA PRODUCT SALES 289.00
227119 11/1/04 102840 ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION 34.00
227120 11/1/04 010083 ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC 626.61
227121 11/1/04 010090 AUDIOVISUAL INC 936.00
227122 11/1/04 102237 AUTO STATION 780.62
227123 11/1/04 108092 APW/AUTO VALUE 1,310.18
227124 11/1/04 072090 AW PELLER AND ASSOCIATES INC 123.16
227125 11/1/04 102727 B & H PHOTO 1,336.10
227126 11/1/04 134132 TRACY L BABIN 17.14
227127 11/1/04 133160 MARYAM BAERDE 82.50
227129 11/1/04 132405 BAG 'N SAVE 1,508.56
227131 11/1/04 101536 NANCY BALLARD 29.63
227132 11/1/04 017900 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC. 567.15
227133 11/1/04 103104 BARCO PRODUCTS CO 57.27
227134 11/1/04 017908 REX J BARKER 96.38
227135 11/1/04 132274 TIMOTHY D BARNER 26.44
227136 11/1/04 099646 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKV) 724.85
227137 11/1/04 132608 BARNES DISTRIBUTION 252.89
227138 11/1/04 017877 CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR 202.54
227139 11/1/04 017925 GARY BARTA 87.86
227140 11/1/04 017926 ROSEMARY W BARTA 148.73
227141 11/1/04 107979 LORI A BARTELS 212.85
227142 11/1/04 133353 JULIE A BARTHOLOMEW 24.00
227143 11/1/04 018240 CAROL A BEATY 14113
227144 11/1/04 134069 COLLEEN K BECKWITH 22.50
227146 11/1/04 102860 BENIK CORP. 59.68
227147 11/1/04 101062 BENNINGTON IMPLEMENT INC 218.50
227151 11/1/04 018650 PAMELA R BERKI 129.00

Page ?



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227152 11/1/04 134196 BERTL 1,239.00
227153 11/1/04 132976 BIO-RAD LABORATORIES 180.00
227154 11/1/04 019111 BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 8,032.10
227155 11/1/04 133364 DEWALT INC 152.00
227156 11/1/04 130899 KIMBERLY M BOLAN 125.63
227157 11/1/04 102043 BOOKS ARE FUN LTD 48.75
227158 11/1/04 101364 BOOKWORM 418.64
227159 11/1/04 100056 BORDERS BOOKS & MUSIC 95.20
227160 11/1/04 019559 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC 4,369.66
227161 11/1/04 132775 JENNIFER A BOWES 123.00
227162 11/1/04 134094 MICHAEL BOWKER 168.49
227163 11/1/04 019835 BOYS TOWN NATIONAL 2,409.69
227164 11/1/04 132699 FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME 130.10
227166 11/1/04 133731 DAVID R BRANDT 35.40
227167 11/1/04 019858 PEGGY A BRENDEL 79.28
227169 11/1/04 102783 BRIGHT APPLE 103.49
227170 11/1/04 131671 BRIGHT IDEAS 166.00
227172 11/1/04 134173 ANGELA J BROOKS 20.93
227173 11/1/04 133824 NANCY A BROWN 33.75
227174 11/1/04 131479 BROWNSTONE PUBLISHERS, INC. 206.00
227175 11/1/04 131995 M. MARTHA BRUCKNER 65.51
227176 11/1/04 020270 NANCY J BRUGGER 15.75
227177 11/1/04 130059 BUDGETEXT 117.39
227178 11/1/04 020439 BUILDERS SUPPLY COMPANY INC 348.58
227180 11/1/04 020550 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 350.00
227181 11/1/04 133375 BUSINESS INTERIORS GROUP 542.00
227182 11/1/04 099431 BUSINESS MEDIA INC 1,097.72
227184 11/1/04 134198 MELISSA K BYINGTON 39.00
227185 11/1/04 131619 C E SUNDBERG CO 41.75
227186 11/1/04 023831 CALLOWAY HOUSE INC 153.25
227188 11/1/04 100215 CANFIELDS INC 59.94
227189 11/1/04 106806 ELIZABETH J CAREY 41.51

Page 3



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227190
227191
227192
227193
227194
227195
227196
227197
227198
227199
227200
227201
227202
227203
227204
227205
227206
227207
227208
227209
227211
227212
227213
227214
227215
227216
227217
227218
227219
227220
227221
227222

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

133246
054237
023964
023967
023970
024061
024052
024067
131158
134194
133589
134043
132271
024531
024652
106851
024800
025100
131336
132581
099222
025221
025235
134119
131135
025455
108093
022701
109867
106902
134145
025689

Vendor Name
RALPH CAREY

CARL JARL LOCKSMITHS

DAVE CARLSEN

CARLSON SYSTEMS

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

JOHN T CARROLL

CARSON DELLOSA PUBLISHING
CURTIS R CASE

CASTLE ROCK INDUSTRIES

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

MALCOLM K. CHAI

ERIK P CHAUSSEE

CHICAGO LUMBER CO. OF OMAHA INC
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE
CHILDRENS BOOK COUNCIL
CHRONICLE GUIDANCE PUBLISHING
CITIZENS BANK

CLARITUS

CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM

GLEN S CLATTERBUCK

DALE CLAUSEN

CLEANER CO INC

PATRICIA A CLIFTON

COLLEGE BOARD

COMFORT PRODUCTS DISTRIBUTING
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON
COMMERCIAL AIR MANAGEMENT INC
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.
COMPCHOICE INC

COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC

Pac- *

Amount
59.93

13.20
145.00
152.49
21.95
80.17
43.13
15.93
316.63
740.76
255.12
131.25
37.50
66.24
1,626.81
2,788.00
29.00
183.50
1,602.66
795.00
708.13

21.38
126.38
854.40

35.44

80.00

50.00

93.25
196.00
891.14

84.00

6,750.00



Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227223
227224
227225
227227
227228
227229
227231
227232
227233
227235
227236
227237
227238
227239
227240
227241
227243
227244
227245
227246
227247
227248
227249
227250
227251
227252
227253
227254
227256
227257
227258
227259

Millard Public Schools
Date Vendor No
11/1/04 025830
11/1/04 026048
11/1/04 026057
11/1/04 134134
11/1/04 026541
11/1/04 131996
11/1/04 134179
11/1/04 134180
11/1/04 026660
11/1/04 026970
11/1/04 134039
11/1/04 027130
11/1/04 099957
11/1/04 027240
11/1/04 106893
11/1/04 100577
11/1/04 130900
11/1/04 130731
11/1/04 032061
11/1/04 101026
11/1/04 132671
11/1/04 131003
11/1/04 032140
11/1/04 133820
11/1/04 032255
11/1/04 134054
11/1/04 032370
11/1/04 106713
11/1/04 099249
11/1/04 032800
11/1/04 032872
11/1/04 133009

Vendor Name
GEORGE R CONRAD

CONTINENTAL FIRE SPRINKLER CO.
CONTROL MASTERS INC

COOK IRON STORE CO.
COSGRAVE COMPANY

COUNTRY INN & SUITES

AMY CRAWFORD

SARA CRAWFORD

WILLIAM J CRAWFORD
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN INC
CRYSTAL PRODUCTIONS
CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOKS

CUBS DISTRIBUTING INC
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
CURTIS 1000

CHERYL L CUSTARD

D & D COMMUNICATIONS

D & D LASER

D & H DISTRIBUTING

JEAN T DAIGLE

DAILY RECORD

DALTILE CORPORATION

DATA MANAGEMENT INC

DAVIS PUBLICATIONS INC

DAVIS EQUIPMENT CORP
DAYTIMERS

ANDREW S DEFREECE

DELTA EDUCATION LLC

DEMCO INC

DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY
ROBERTA E DEREMER

Page 5

Amount
113.58

262.28
2,271.04
360.00
80.00
136.80
10.00
10.00
16.50
144 .13
105.00
271.95
28.93
152.64
36.38
7,409.46
70.13
964.08
759.80
341.13
132.11
26.80
11.70
484.88
606.69
1,278.93
47.97
23.59
396.06
1,405.32
523.86
22.66



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227260 11/1/04 131635 JIM DETERMAN 24.07
227261 11/1/04 133968 DIAMOND MARKETING SOLUTIONS 950.26
227262 11/1/04 102435 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS 76.95
227263 11/1/04 099220 DICK BLICK 1,463.67
227264 11/1/04 132750 JOHN D DICKEY 29.63
227266 11/1/04 033473 DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC 1,969.20
227268 11/1/04 131797 DIRECT ADVANTAGE 37.02
227269 11/1/04 106194 DISCIPLINE WITH PURPOSE INC 400.00
227270 11/1/04 134066 SARAH DOBEL 75.00
227271 11/1/04 134086 AMBER J DOOLITTLE 35.36
227276 11/1/04 100923 UNL COOPERATIVE EXTENSION 90.00
227277 11/1/04 102791 EAI 323.73
227278 11/1/04 036520 EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY 5,760.00
227279 11/1/04 036830 EDUCATION WEEK 79.94
227282 11/1/04 037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 9,682.66
227283 11/1/04 101277 EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION SKILLS INC 500.00
227284 11/1/04 038025 MARY L EHLERS 19.69
227285 11/1/04 107682 EILEEN'S COLOSSAL COOKIES 33.50
227286 11/1/04 038100 ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY 3,039.44
227287 11/1/04 038120 ELECTRIC MACHINERY SALES & SVC 140.43
227288 11/1/04 108082 ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING COMPANY 213.95
227289 11/1/04 038140 ELECTRONIC SOUND INC. 2,583.45
227230 11/1/04 134156 JEFF ELSBERRY 96.28
227291 11/1/04 038217 WARREN K ELTISTE 154.25
227292 11/1/04 035579 EMC/PARADIGM PUBLISHING 13.14
227293 11/1/04 102720 EPCO LTD. INC. 227.88
227294 11/1/04 109066 TED H ESSER 225.60
227295 11/1/04 035610 ETA/CUISENAIRE 198.55
227296 11/1/04 038475 EXCEL ELECTRIC INC 5278.57
227297 11/1/04 132487 EXPERIAN 199.95
227298 11/1/04 106735 JOHN T FABRY 396.75
227299 11/1/04 106949 LUCY FALCON 24.87



Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227301
227302
227304
227305
227306
227307
227308
227309
227310
227311
227312
227313
227314
227315
227316
227317
227318
227319
227320
227321
227322
227323
227324
227326
227327
227328
227329
227331
227332
227333
227334
227335

Millard Public Schools
Date Vendor No
11/1/04 131136
11/1/04 040450
11/1/04 040537
11/1/04 131176
11/1/04 106956
11/1/04 040830
11/1/04 133919
11/1/04 109855
11/1/04 101075
11/1/04 041086
11/1/04 134044
11/1/04 041098
11/1/04 041100
11/1/04 100307
11/1/04 041146
11/1/04 081850
11/1/04 133872
11/1/04 041463
11/1/04 134182
11/1/04 041543
11/1/04 133351
11/1/04 134168
11/1/04 042000
11/1/04 106894
11/1/04 044050
11/1/04 133886
11/1/04 044495
11/1/04 106660
11/1/04 108133
11/1/04 133794
11/1/04 044891
11/1/04 044896

Vendor Name
STEPHANIE A FATEMI

FEDERAL EXPRESS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
STEPHEN A. FERGUSON
FERRELLGAS

FILMS FOR THE HUMANITIES & SCIENCES
FILTER SHOP INC

SHANNON M FISCHER

FITNESS FINDERS INC

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

CAROL S. FLOTH

FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA
KENNETH J FOSSEN

FRANK SCHAFFER PUBLICATIONS
FRED J MILLER INC

FREE SPIRIT PUBLISHING INC
JERICIA D FRENCH

AMY J FRIEDMAN

STEPHANIE S FRITSON

ERIC W FULLER

FUREY HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING INC
TAMMY GEBHART

GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION
CHERYL V GERACE

KATHY L GIBBS

GLASSMASTERS, INC.
JACQUELINE L GOLDHORN

SUE GOLLEHON

GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE
KAREN A GORDON

Page 7

Amount
63.00

55.00
1,545.44
48.14
10.75
39.95
1,406.72
57.56
76.60
314.33
52.13
122.90
8,676.25
74.62
167.25
71.36
821.21
14.90
13.14
73.73
53.78
44.55
2,700.00
40.88
2,190.04
16.05
21.00
7,414.49
36.50
34.20
246.33
67.16



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227336 11/1/04 132152 GOVCONNECTION INC 1,243.30
227337 11/1/04 109815 JENNIFER L. GOWIN-HUSSEY 16.88
227338 11/1/04 043609 GP DIRECT 1,084.76
227339 11/1/04 132146 GRAEVE GARRELTS DENHAM & BRUCE, LLC 9,900.00
227341 11/1/04 134120 GRASS PAD, INC. 60.00
227342 11/1/04 044965 KATHERINE A GRAY 126.75
227343 11/1/04 099888 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 423.40
227344 11/1/04 134133 JANET L GRIERSON 13.05
227345 11/1/04 130083 HARRY S GRIMMINGER 104.88
227346 11/1/04 010256 GRUNWALD MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC 480.00
227347 11/1/04 045310 KATHLEEN A GUINANE 24.75
227348 11/1/04 132938 GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY 38.50
227349 11/1/04 107933 JEFF D HALLSTROM 78.00
227350 11/1/04 101931 HANCOCK FABRICS 268.92
227353 11/1/04 047853 HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC 22,034.80
227354 11/1/04 133487 HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC 1,594.48
227357 11/1/04 047855 HARCOURT INC 91,529.65
227358 11/1/04 134106 HARTLEY FiLM FOUNDATION 74.38
227359 11/1/04 048200 HAUFF SPORTING GOODS COMPANY 93.00
227360 11/1/04 048475 HEARTLAND FOUNDATION 7,810.74
227361 11/1/04 108273 MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT 124.13
227362 11/1/04 048517 GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC 106.60
227363 11/1/04 101881 HENRY DOORLY ZOO 62.50
227364 11/1/04 131713 DEBRA A HERICKS 47.21
227365 11/1/04 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 18,101.80
227366 11/1/04 134042 MARIA H HICKS 18.00
227367 11/1/04 048710 HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC 722.59
227368 11/1/04 048840 SUZANNE J HINMAN 19.13
227369 11/1/04 048845 CAMILLE H HINZ 24.41
227370 11/1/04 134085 STEPHANIE A HIRSCH 22.76
227371 11/1/04 045329 HMS BROWN BAGGERS 531.77
227372 11/1/04 048940 HOB-L.OB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 194.19

Page 8



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227373
227374
227375
227376
227377
227378
227379
227380
227381
227382
227384
227385
227386
227387
227388
227389
227390
227391
227392
227393
227394
227395
227396
227397
227398
227399
227400
227401
227402
227403
227404
227405

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

134183
133692
099759
106801
132592
095520
049440
049650
132531
101558
101533
131305
108153
133285
101032
133840
107489
049851
133397
049844
134166
051575
051740
134046
102958
052370
103110
133423
134197
101991
100928
131391

Vendor Name
CHRISTY L. HODGE

ROBERT HOESSEL

HOLIDAY INN OF KEARNEY

CLARA G HOOVER

WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.

LINDA D HORTON

HOSIER REFRIGERATION SUPPLY INC
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
TERRY P HOULTON

HOUSTON MONTESSORI CENTER
DIANE F HOWARD

THERESA J HOWATT

CHRISTOPHER M HUGHES

HUMAN RESOURCE ASSOC OF MIDLANDS
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING
THERESA L HUSS

JAY W HUTFLES

HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.)
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)
HYDRONIC ENERGY, INC.

| BELIEVE IN ME RANCH INC
THERESA A ILIFF

INLAND TRUCK PARTS CO.
INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER
INTERSTATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
INTERSTATE MUSIC SUPPLY

IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENT
INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR TECH ED
J.A. SEXAUER

J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.

RICHARD J JACOBI

Page 9

Amount
92.00

126.00
239.80
39.90
407.39
12.75
268.80
9.83
75.38
863.90
28.91
56.25
28.88
50.00
1,476.64
31.50
157.50
1,632.62
560.71
16.50
2,879.24
57.38
1,310.29
71.99
117.34
357.66
24.49
798.26
195.00
384.73
1,234.57
40.00



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227445 11/1/04 133965 KAREN K KNEIFL 36.79
227446 11/1/04 056865 PHILIP E KOCH 45.75
227447 11/1/04 056905 PDEBORAH S KOLC 15.00
227448 11/1/04 134153 KOLCOM NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC 350.00
227449 11/1/04 056911 BONNIE G KOLOWSKI 25.88
227450 11/1/04 056913 RICHARD L KOLOWSKI 303.95
227451 11/1/04 134084 JENNIFER L KOLTERMAN 68.40
227452 11/1/04 131821 MARY E KOUBA 56.91
227454 11/1/04 132266 DAWN M KRONAIZL 12.75
227455 11/1/04 133923 KUBAT'S PHARMACY 1,690.00
227456 11/1/04 109033 AMANDA J KUNES 235.13
227457 11/1/04 057740 CHARON M KUPFER 21.00
227458 11/1/04 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 161,792.39
227459 11/1/04 058757 LAKELAND ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT CO. 112.26
227460 11/1/04 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 583.23
227462 11/1/04 132840 WILLIAM F LAMSON 12.00
227463 11/1/04 132813 RUSSELL W LANE JR 48.14
227464 11/1/04 121124 LORENE M LARSEN 39.19
227465 11/1/04 102491 LARUE DISTRIBUTING INC 994.08
227466 11/1/04 109816 JILL C LAVENE 168.15
227467 11/1/04 100732 LAWNSMITH & CO INC 3,690.00
227468 11/1/04 106469 LEGO DACTA-PITSCO LLC 379.85
227469 11/1/04 059240 LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC 124.04
227470 11/1/04 106403 LESCO INC 6.55
227471 11/1/04 059300 CAROL A LEWIS 46.88
227472 11/1/04 132200 MYRA LEZANIC 22.44
227473 11/1/04 059380 LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY 251.73
227474 11/1/04 059470 LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC 432.00
227475 11/1/04 100738 LIGHTHOUSE INTERNATIONAL 77.75
227476 11/1/04 099395 LINCOLN PUBLIC SCHOOLS 26,060.94
227478 11/1/04 134111 TRALCO - LINGO FUN INC 84.40
227479 11/1/04 059577 LINGUISYSTEMS, INC. 195.75

Page 11



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227480
227481
227482
227483
227484
227485
227486
227487
227488
227489
227490
227491
227492
227493
227494
227495
227496
227497
227498
227499
227500
227502
227503
227504
227505
227506
227508
227509
227510
227511
227512
227514

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

059560
134186
133758
059866
134061
059900
134161
060111
131397
060121
133804
060125
060153
131586
099321
132556
063920
132149
133505
131303
134037
108052
101129
130467
131019
100944
063349
063361
099781
109826
064260
133046

Vendor Name
LINWELD INC

JERILYN M LIST

KRAIG J LOFQUIST

STACY L LONGACRE

PABLO LOPEZ

JANICE A LORENZEN

AMY LOUDENSLAGER
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC
BRYAN A LUBBERS
JONATHAN A LUCHT

LUCKS MUSIC LIBRARY INC
KEITH W LUTZ

LYMM CONSTRUCTION CO.
MACKIN BOOK COMPANY
MAKEMUSIC INC

MARCO PRODUCTS INC
DAVID MARKSON

SUSAN N MARLATT

DEBRA J MARTINEZ
MATHEMATICS LEAGUES INC
MAX | WALKER

MAYER JOHNSON INC
MCCALL PATTERN COMPANY
RICHARD MCCOLLOM
MCDONALD & ASSOCIATES INC
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES
ALBERT G MCKAIN
MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY
MCREL

MECHANICAL SALES INC.
ANNALOUISE MEDARIS

Page 12

Amount
1,649.36

39.18
124.83
12.00
47.25
60.75
281.25
301.00
4524
20.25
47.25
49.50
170.00
10,001.00
940.59
157.90
273.19
372.22
394.30
58.88
122.40
1,160.08
305.00
23.00
33.70
3,589.85
16,379.09
29.25
398.69
70.00
2,038.59
61.99



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227515
227516
227517
227518
227519
227520
227521
227522
227523
227524
227525
227526
227527
227528
227529
227530
227531
227532
227533
227534
227535
227536
227537
227540
227541
227543
227544
227545
227546
227547
227548
227549

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

101274
133998
064413
064600
133403
064820
102466
102870
648477
034166
064950
130949
131899
065233
065326
065300
065400
099585
065410
065350
131328
065316
065709
065891
133962
066075
066083
107708
066105
066137
134095
063150

Vendor Name
MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC

SUZANNE MELLIGER

MENARDS INC

METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTEM INC
WYMAN L MARTINEK

MIDLAND COMPUTER INC

MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC
MIDWEST CONCEPTS CORPORATION
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC
MIDWEST REGIONAL MIDDLE LEVEL
MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC
MIDWEST WOODWORKERS, INC.
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.
MILLARD LUMBER INC

MiLLARD MANUFACTURING COMPANY
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE
MILLARD TRUE VALUE HARDWARE
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY

GLENN L MILLERD

SHARRON A MILLSAP

MODERN METHODS INC

LINDA K MOHLMAN

MONTESSORI RESEARCH AND
KAREN F MONTGOMERY

TRENT M MONZINGO

STEVE MOORE

JUNE E MORRISSEY

RYAN MOSELEY

MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO

Page 13

Amount
1,130.00

94.00
639.38
5,055.00
2,700.18
115.50
508.00
6,896.76
132.00
1,785.00
178.15
1,810.00
133.00
73.08
4.98
47.07
424.35
1,070.00
78.40
93.19
2,579.00
45.38
43.54
51,840.80
16.95
66.00
25.95
31.78
163.38
94.50
120.35
1,720.38



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227550
227551
227552
227553
227555
227556
227558
227559
227560
227561
227562
227563
227564
227565
227566
227567
227568
227569
227570
227571
227572
227573
227574
227575
227576
227578
227579
227580
227581
227582
227583
227584

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

11/1/04 -

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

066490
134063
102728
133712
134083
066510
066608
131395
067030
066996
067000
133976
067087
103012
134045
067688
067801
132854
067910
134162
068280
102522
130548
068334
068343
068415
131617
068445
100872
101200
134157
068463

Vendor Name
JANIS R MULLINS

MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION
UNIVERSITY OF NE MED CENTER
MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO
DANIEL J MURPHY

DANIEL M MURPHY

MUSIC TEACHERS SUPPLY LLC

DARREN D MYERS

CYNTHIA D NABITY

NAPA/GENUINE PARTS COMPANY
NASCO

NATIONAL ASSOC.OF SPORTS OFFICIALS
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR

NATIONAL BUSINESS EDUCATION ASSOC
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR GEOGRAPHIC
NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICE LLC
NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL

NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC
NATIONAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
JOHN R NATTERMANN

NCECBVI

NCS PEARSON INC

NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC

NEBRASKA ASSOC OF SCHOOL BOARDS
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL
NEBRASKA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC
NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION
NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

NEBRASKA MEDICAL CENTER
NEBRASKA MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSOC

Page 14

Amount
43.50

375.00
270.00
1,606.11
40.20
102.72
213.61
89.63
13.50
135.09
162.74
75.85
95.00
70.00
212.00
242.02
569.00
3,750.00
4,270.00
149.00
24.00
20.00
5,498.00
1,866.73
1,381.00
515.00
330.00
2,416.18
1,675.00
4,985.00
5,100.00
325.00



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227585 11/1/04 068466 NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER 1,293.27
227586 11/1/04 068737 NEBRASKA SPEECH LANGUAGE & HEARING 767.00
227587 11/1/04 131476 NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS 49.50
227588 11/1/04 068801 NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 13,091.60
227589 11/1/04 068951 MICHAEL L NEEMANN 71.63
227590 11/1/04 131550 NANCY G NELSON - 17.93
227591 11/1/04 099374 NEWSWEEK INC 25.00
227592 11/1/04 069099 CAROL C NEWTON 48.66
227593 11/1/04 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 4,303.31
227594 11/1/04 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 35.00
227595 11/1/04 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 35.00
227596 11/1/04 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 105.00
227597 11/1/04 133254 LANDON T NGUYEN 78.75
227598 11/1/04 055400 MARTHA E NIELSEN 202.88
227599 11/1/04 069678 NLA/NEMA CONFERENCE 1,765.00
227600 11/1704 069675 NOBBIES INC 42.41
227601 11/1/04 134187 REBECCA J NOBLE 28.71
227602 11/1/04 069689 NOGG CHEMICAL & PAPER 1,484.69
227603 11/1/04 010345 NSTA CONVENTION 230.00
227604 11/1/04 131265 JILL M NUISMER 94.50
227605 11/1/04 069945 NUTS & BOLTS INC 20.86
227606 11/1/04 107127 CHARICE K NYFFELER 27.75
227607 11/1/04 099235 NYSTROM 1,759.55
227608 11/1/04 070250 O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC. 264.00
227609 11/1/04 133368 KELLY R O'TOOLE 35.63
227610 11/1/04 131582 ODEYS INC 1,139.00
227614 11/1/04 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. Div. 26,268.10
227615 11/1/04 101147 OFFICE MAX #521 70.35
227616 11/1/04 070473 ELIZABETH A OLSON 243.74
227617 11/1/04 133465 STEVE OLTMANS 48.14
227619 11/1/04 071024 OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED 412.80
227620 11/1/04 071027 VIDEO MEDIA PRODUCTONS LLC 20.00

Page 15



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227621
227622
227623
227624
227625
227626
227627
227628
227629
227630
227631
227632
227633
227634
227636
227637
227638
227639
227640
227641
227642
227645
227646
227647
227648
227649
227650
227651
227652
227653
227654
227655

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

071040
071050
133850
071138
107193
071515
133169
099244
108098
071760
020175
071771
134110
071891
071947
102699
109027
099302
109831
133150
072200
134082
072516
130721
072760
108071
072785
131823
073011
079051
134188
131835

Vendor Name
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY

OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO
ONE SOURCE

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
PAINTIN PLACE CERAMICS INC
NCH CORPORATION

PASCO SCIENTIFIC

ANGELO D PASSARELLI
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC
PAUL H BROOKES PUBLISHING CO
LT NEIL P. PAULISON

PAXTON MITCHELL CO
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA, INC.
PAULA A PEAL

PEARSON EDUCATION
PEARSON EDUCATION
PEGLER-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE CO
JANET PELSTER

PENSKE TRUCK LEASING
PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.
LORI! J PICK

MARK R PILKINGTON

MARY J PILLE

PITSCO INC

PITTSBURGH PAINT-5508
PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING INC
PLASMACAM CUTTING SYSTEM
JUDITH E PORTER

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC
LAURA A POWERS

PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP

Dage ¥~

Amount
145.26

181.00
3,065.20
21.80
1,426.82
3,683.52
137.81
528.00
122.50
277.86
171.95
1,056.00
236.00
5,231.30
185.40
398.42
2,309.28
396.05
63.00
1,278.99
2,288.83
48.75
58.50
57.75
263.31
32.85
122.20
198.00
139.82
560.80
320.13
2,257.12



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227656
227657
227658
227659
227661
227662
227663
227664
227665
227667
227668
227669
227670
227671
227672
227673
227674
227675
227676
227677
227678
227679
227680
227681
227682
227684
227685
227686
227687
227688
227689
227690

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

132337
073231
133128
101892
133745
073427
073495
134195
073040
077750
090673
090673
099777
078250
134199
078420
106725
100642
078676
133191
078772
078958
079162
132095
099555
131376
079295
132034
079310
134081
079440
072286

Vendor Name
PRE-OWNED ELECTRONICS, INC.

PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.
PREMIER SCHOOL AGENDAS INC
PRIDE HOME SERVICES INC.
PRIMEX WIRELESS INC

PRO-ED INC

PROFESSIONAL AUDIOLOGY AND
PROQUEST INFORMATION & LEARNING
PSi GROUP-OMAHA

QUILL CORP

QWEST

QWEST

RADIOSHACK (SEE VN 099219)
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

JIN OK RANDALL

RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.
RD FITNESS SERVICE

REALLY GOOD STUFF INC
RECREATION SUPPLY COMPANY INC
MATTHEW K REGA

REGAL PLASTIC SUPPLY COMPANY
REMEDIA PUBLICATIONS

KAREN RICHTER

CHARLOTTE A RIEWER

RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING COMPANY
ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
DALE H ROBINSON

ROCHESTER 100 INC.

ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER
EILEEN A RONCI

ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC

JEAN M RUCHTI

Page 17

Amount
750.36

217.87
368.70
1,175.00
1,075.00
391.60
80.00
1,475.24
10,000.00
120.84
30,770.72
44.03
17.98
52,349.00
43.00
6,755.00
900.00
227.80
1,472.00
18.75
158.00
39.05
39.68
155.63
369.02
332.16
75.38
140.00
3,319.21
123.00
3,006.68
37.50



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227691 11/1/04 130477 KATHRYN | RYAN 73.50
227693 11/1/04 079691 SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL INC 125.07
227694 11/1/04 081491 SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. 312.00
227695 11/1/04 081630 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 558.40
227696 11/1/04 073300 SAMMONS PRESTON ROLYAN 191.60
227697 11/1/04 081674 JULIE A SANDENE 27.00
227698 11/1/04 081695 SARGENT WELCH 24561
227699 11/1/04 081725 KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS 50.06
227700 11/1/04 132192 JEAN A SAVAGE 12.19
227701 11/1/04 081800 SAX ARTS & CRAFTS INC 61.23
227702 11/1/04 109806 BRENT J SCHADE 10.13
227703 11/1/04 106432 KELL! J SCHINSTOCK 55.69
227704 11/1/04 134080 MARION S SCHINZEL 42.53
227705 11/1/04 107631 PATRICK E SCHMIDT JR. 120.12
227706 11/1/04 134174 ELIZABETH M SCHMIDT 37.13
227707 11/1/04 082140 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 402.08
227708 11/1/04 101165 SCHOOL MATE 250.00
227709 11/1/04 130526 SCHOOL MEDIA ASSOCIATES LLC 564.26
227710 11/1/04 082350 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 88.08
227711 11/1/04 099808 SCHOOLMASTERS 166.56
227712 11/1/04 082395 CLAUDIA K SCHULTE 169.91
227713 11/1/04 082396 CURT H SCHULTE 36.00
227714 11/1/04 082460 MARK M SCHULTZE 10.20
227715 11/1/04 106807 JEAN M SCHUMACHER 75.75
227716 11/1/04 134079 MARGARET E SCHWARTZ 13.50
227717 11/1/04 082475 SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABORATORIES 3,703.69
227718 11/1/04 082905 KIMBERLY A SECORA 29.74
227719 11/1/04 082910 SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC 3,760.43
227721 11/1/04 082920 MARTI K SEIBERLING 32.63
227722 11/1/04 082941 KELLY M SELTING 131.25
227723 11/1/04 134189 JODY L SEMPEK 29.75
227724 11/1/04 082960 SERVICE REPRODUCTION COMPANY 1,190.10

Dage 1Q



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227725
227726
227727
227728
227729
227730
227731
227732
227733
227734
227735
227736
227738
227739
227740
227741
227742
227743
227744
227745
227746
227747
227748
227749
227750
227751
227752
227753
227757
227758
227758
227760

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

133498
134130
109800
108830
130645
083186
083188
083190
083219
083400
083451
083452
132108
107093
102264
130722
084081
100421
133173
134143
131714
084326
084352
099780
084360
109836
134112
084415
084491
084550
133476
084630

Vendor Name
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC

SHARPER VIDEO PRODUCTIONS INC
AMY L SHATTUCK

MATTHEW V SHEPPARD
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

MARK L SHIELDS

SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.
LINDA S SHIRCK

SHOPKO STORE #056
SIMPLEXGRINNELL

SIMPLICITY PATTERN COMPANY
SIMPSON SUPPLY

SKATELAND

CHARLENE S SNYDER

SOFTWARE PLUS

LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES

SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO
SOUTH/SOUTHWEST YMCA
SOUTHEASTERN CAREER APPAREL
JILL. C SOUTHWORTH

JOHN D SOUTHWORTH

SPORTIME

SPRAY EQUIPMENT & SERVICE
SPSS, INC.

CANDACE W SPURZEM

AMY ST. AMOUR

SUZANNE STAMP

STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO
TRACY L STAUFFER

STEPHENSON SCHOOL SUPPLY CO.
STEPS TO LITERACY

CYNTHIA F STIGGE

Page 19

Amount
2,632.50

418.00
74.25
102.00
2,681.17
79.00
41.54
44.18
167.82
399.50
18.95
2,136.19
84.00
86.48
1,471.50
1,104.62
826.40
79.50
1,019.29
14.26
18.75
429.32
527.95
629.30
21.38
84.75
72.21
550.08
92.63
5.85
112.54
21.38



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227761
227762
227763
227764
227765
227766
227767
227768
227769
227770
227771
227772
227773
227774
227775
227776
227777
227778
227779
227781
227782
227783
227784
227785
227786
227787
227788
227789
227790
227791
227792
227793

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

131045
130622
132785
084689
109822
084781
133207
084930
102869
084959
130911
133300
088654
088680
101393
132962
088709
101257
088830
049700
102822
107094
089190
131159
107959
134131
089318
132493
134126
131560
131446
108055

Vendor Name
CATHERINE STOCKMAN

JEFFREY C. STORY

JAIME SUAREZ-DELGADO
SULLIVAN SEWER SERVICE INC
BRAD D SULLIVAN

SUMMIT LEARNING

SUNGARD PENTAMATION INC
SUPER DUPER INC

SUPER SAVER #20

JAMES V SUTFIN

SWANDA BUSINESS FORMS
JAMES E FRICK INC

TARGET

TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS
TEACHER'S VIDEO COMPANY
TEACHERS DISCOUNT
AMERICAN EAGLE COMPANY INC
TEACHERS' CURRICULUM INSTITUTE
TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE
THERAPRO INC

THERMO KING CHRISTENSEN
THINKING PUBLICATIONS
JONATHON C THOMPSON
NANCY C THORNBLAD

STORM THRONE

A. GERALD TIEGER

GREGORY E TIEMANN

TIMELY PRODUCTS CO INC
KATHLEEN K TORRES

TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC
TRADE WELL PALLET INC

Dage 2N

Amount
523.80

30.75
13.75
1,282.50
72.00
77.45
625.00
196.55
509.91
34.91
797.15
605.49
602.94
28.74
137.75
425.58
29.83
871.50
323.30
890.00
848.10
340.05
215.00
68.25
90.86
30.00
31.31
80.74
257.16
32.24
9,540.33
1,809.58



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227794 11/1/04 134065 PHIEN VAN TRAN 23.63
227795 11/1/04 106364 TRANE COMPANY 142.94
227796 11/1/04 089740 JEFFREY MEYERS 173.43
227797 11/1/04 089765 TRI-V TOOL & MFG. CO. 120.00
227798 11/1/04 106493 TRITZ PLUMBING, INC. 2,412.26
227799 11/1/04 132268 LYNNE A TRUMAN 51.00
227800 11/1/04 131819 JEAN R UBBEL.OHDE 205.13
227801 11/1/04 102846 ULTIMATE OFFICE INC 266.80
227802 11/1/04 090678 UNISOURCE 4.427.06
227803 11/1/04 090214 UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC 464 .52
227804 11/1/04 109861 UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC 210.00
227805 11/1/04 080900 UNIVERSITY PUB, INC. 5,689.40
227806 11/1/04 080973 UPSTART 100.07
227807 11/1/04 090632 US TOY CO/CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS 14.70
227808 11/1/04 099266 USA TODAY 99.00
227809 11/1/04 106173 UTA HALEE GIRLS VILLAGE 9,104.76
227810 11/1/04 132117 VALA'S PUMPKIN PATCH 259.00
227811 11/1/04 083340 VERNE SIMMONDS COMPANY 1,648.76
227812 11/1/04 092287 VIKING OFFICE PRODUCTS 90.90
227814 11/1/04 130676 VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES 816.00
227815 11/1/04 092600 VOSS ELECTRIC CO 122.60
227816 11/1/04 134192 KIMBALL L. VREDEVELD 4.57
227817 11/1/04 092790 GARY H WALDRON 20.63
227818 11/1/04 134191 LEIGH A WALKENHORST 129.99
227819 11/1/04 092834 WALKER TIRE INC 193.89
227820 11/1/04 099379 WALL STREET JOURNAL 77.50
227821 11/1/04 093008 BARBARA N WALLER 40.05
227822 11/1/04 130788 WALSWORTH 96.00
227823 11/1/04 131112 LINDA WALTERS 35.36
227824 11/1/04 093650 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST INC 176.40
227825 11/1/04 093765 WATER ENGINEERING, INC. 2,234.00
227826 11/1/04 093772 WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK CO. INC. 32.00

Page 21



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount

227827 11/1/04 109810 BETHANY B WATSON 99.75
227828 11/1/04 132596 LISA M WEAVER 20.63
227829 11/1/04 130269 MELISSA L. WEAVER 78.38
227830 11/1/04 093976 WEEKLY READER CORPORATION 1,379.75
227831 11/1/04 093978 BECKY S WEGNER 210.63
227833 11/1/04 131998 RICHARD M WERKHEISER 190.00
227834 11/1/04 094174 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 40.00
227835 11/1/04 107563 CAROL M WEST 73.88
227836 11/1/04 094350 WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 69.30
227837 11/1/04 105619 WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC 200.00
227839 11/1/04 094245 WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC 869.96
227840 11/1/04 094630 WESTONE LABORATORIES 30.60
227841 11/1/04 133061 JACKIE L WHISENHUNT 116.63
227842 11/1/04 094751 DEBBY A WHITAKER 115.50
227843 11/1/04 133663 WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY 143.12
227844 11/1/04 079693 WILLIAM H SADLIER INC 108.90
227845 11/1/04 095258 THOMAS C WISE 88.88
227846 11/1/04 109073 CRAIG J WOLF 87.75
227847 11/1/04 095349 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND OF SO BEND LLC 55.10
227848 11/1/04 130716 SUSAN J WOOSTER 60.75
227849 11/1/04 095362 NANCY R MCGRATH 195.40
227850 11/1/04 107149 MONICA R WORMINGTON 29.63
227851 11/1/04 095491 GLEN E WRAGGE 200.25
227852 11/1/04 134077 JAYME M WRATCHFORD 136.54
227853 11/1/04 044950 WW GRAINGER INC 1,5625.26
227854 11/1/04 101370 XEROX CORPORATION (ORDERS) 3,990.00
227855 11/1/04 131201 JUANITA YEAGER 14.63
227856 11/1/04 107538 YELLOW TRANSPORTATION INC 1,117.47
227857 11/1/04 096200 YOUNG & WHITE 14,163.27
227858 11/1/04 096499 DALE J ZABROCKI 52.50
227859 11/1/04 099212 ZANER BLOSER INC 263.66

Total for GENERAL FUND 983,465.88

Page.??



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227114 11/1/04 108047 ARR-BOONE BROTHERS ROOFING 30,036.60
227130 11/1/04 017670 BALCON 19,526.00
227150 11/1/04 133480 BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY 21,891.25
227222 11/1/04 025689 COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC 13.71
227225 11/1/04 026057 CONTROL MASTERS INC 11,588.13
227226 11/1/04 132720 CONTROLTEMP INC 13,607.75
227230 11/1/04 108436 COX COMMUNICATIONS INC 2491
227343 11/1/04 099888 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 3,965.24
227443 11/1/04 133837 KLEINFELDER INC 334.00
227461 11/1/04 058775 LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC. 183.60
227477 11/1/04 131472 LINES OF COMMUNICATION 4,434.44
227513 11/1/04 107298 MECO-HENNE CONTRACTING, INC. 14,074.00
227522 11/1/04 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 318.00
227539 11/1/04 065810 MIRACLE RECREATION 6,824.60
227635 11/1/04 102047 PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC. 558.60
227683 11/1/04 133781 B & K MANAGEMENT INC 34,440.00
227710 11/1/04 082350 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 386.14
227780 11/1/04 132452 TERRACON INC 2,147.00
227793 11/1/04 108055 TRADE WELL PALLET INC 232.92
227839 11/1/04 094245 WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC 200.82

Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 164,787.71
227099 11/1/04 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 37.19
227116 11/1/04 013496 ASCD 45.00
227148 11/1/04 108385 GLORIA D BENSCOTER 67.97
227165 11/1/04 134176 LINDA S BRABLEC 15.93
227168 11/1/04 132273 WENDY M BRENNAN 17.81
227179 11/1/04 020560 BUREAU FOR AT-RISK YOUTH 109.90
227183 11/1/04 134193 BILLY R BUTLER 305.46
227210 11/1/04 132697 CLASSROOM PRODUCTS 243.21
227234 11/1/04 134003 DEBORAH M CREAL 12.96
227282 11/1/04 037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 250.00
227300 11/1/04 134146 MEGIN E FALK 17.85

Page 23



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount

227315 11/1/04 100307 FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA 438.82
227357 11/1/04 047855 HARCOURT INC 1,462.87
227439 11/1/04 131263 ROBERT W. KISLER 62.96
227453 11/1/04 133121 LAURA A KRACL 17.03
227458 11/1/04 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 375.77
227497 11/1/04 132149 DAVID MARKSON 6,427.78
227498 11/1/04 133505 SUSAN N MARLATT 94.88
227501 11/1/04 099328 MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIADS 85.00
227538 11/1/04 100316 MINDWARE 997.80
227542 11/1/04 101158 MONTESSORI N SUCH INC 362.90
227577 11/1/04 068340 NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED 135.00
227614 11/1/04 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 50.30
227618 11/1/04 099658 OMAHA CHILDRENS MUSEUM 52.00
227638 11/1/04 109027 PEARSON EDUCATION 57.05
227643 11/1/04 134158 DAVID J PETERS 175.00
227652 11/1/04 073011 JUDITH E PORTER 58.00
227660 11/1/04 073355 PRIDE OMAHA, INC. 600.00
227710 11/1/04 082350 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 1,374.08
227720 11/1/04 134006 GEORGE J SEFZIK 223.84
227768 11/1/04 084930 SUPER DUPER INC 605.35

Total for GRANT FUND 14,779.71
227522 11/1/04 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 680.00
227619 11/1/04 071024 OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED 68,325.00
227740 11/1/04 102264 SOFTWARE PLUS 603.95
227779 11/1/04 088830 TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC 221.00
227813 11/1/04 092323 VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP 16,337.58

Total for DEPRECIATION 86,167.53
227275 11/1/04 130908 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001 445,523.66

Total for INTERLOCAL FUND 445,523.66
227088 11/1/04 134147 ADVANCED CLEANING EQUIPMENT INC 1,638.75
227096 11/1/04 011051 ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,141.50

Page 24



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

227097
227099
227118
227136
227145
227171
227187
227242
227244
227255
227267
227296
227325
227340
227351
227365
227367
227383
227426
227430
227431
227441
227442
227522
227525
227554
227557
227624
227630
227644
227666
227668

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

011180
109079
013226
099646
132123
020050
132982
132745
130731
132744
133939
038475
132981
108163
133866
132423
048710
133194
132834
131629
132329
133279
132358
102870
064950
134099
130934
071138
071760
134067
132122
090673

Vendor Name
ALLIED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

ALLTEL CORPORATION

ASI MODULEX

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKV)
AMANDA C BENAK

BRODART CO.

ANNA CAMPBELL

ASHLEY CURTIS

D & D COMMUNICATIONS
BREANNA DEGEORGE

RYAN ROBERT WILLIAM DINNING
EXCEL ELECTRIC INC

ASHLEY GARYN

FARRAH GRANT

KAYLEE HANSEN

HEWLETT PACKARD CO
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC
ALICIA HOWARD

MANDY JORGENSEN

MAX KAETER

SOPHIE KAETER

COLLEEN KLAIBER

DAWN KLAIBER

MIDLAND COMPUTER INC
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC
CAITLIN MURPHY

MEGHAN A. MURPHY
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC
LIZ PFLUG

TARA QUANDT

QWEST

Page 25

Amount
1,841.00

12.56
720.00
612.33

96.00
204.81
100.00

24.00
430.50
128.00

84.00

1,886.85
132.00
160.00

56.00

1,650.00
206.74
128.00
100.00
160.00
132.00
124.00
140.00

2,093.00
165.00

64.00
180.00
319.17
290.48
128.00

96.00
150.00



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04 Date: 10/25/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
227692 11/1/04 079685 S & W FENCE COMPANY 1,175.00
227737 11/1/04 133628 EMILY SIROTKIN 84.00
227754 11/1/04 132328 KAYLA STAUFFER 116.00
227755 11/1/04 132984 MARIAH STAUFFER 96.00
227756 11/1/04 109821 SETH STAUFFER 96.00
227813 11/1/04 092323 VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP 274.96
227832 11/1/04 094129 NICHOLAS LLEE WENNSTEDT 160.00

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 17,496.65
Report Total 1,712,221.14

Page 26



Date: 10/21/04

Millard Public Schools Check Register for 10/21/04 - 10/21/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount

226652 10/21/04 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 0.00
226653 10/21/04 132872 HOPE FOUNDATION INC 595.00
226654 10/21/04 060153 KEITH W LUTZ 250.00
226655 10/21/04 064834 MID-AMERICA COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS 40.00
226656 10/21/04 131020 MIDWEST MINOR MEDICAL, P.C. 455.00
226660 10/21/04 132186 PETTY CASH/ROCKWELL 100.00
226663 10/21/04 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 120.00
226664 10/21/04 107732 BRIAN L. NELSON 300.00
Total for GENERAL FUND 1,860.00

226662 10/21/04 134170 TAB CONSTRUCTION INC 8,839.59
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 8,839.59

226657 10/21/04 133225 NEBRASKA ACADEMY OF SCIENCES 290.00
226658 10/21/04 134171 NEBRASKA STORY ARTS 300.00
Total for GRANT FUND 590.00

226659 10/21/04 134172 MARGARET OHM 2,000.00
226661 10/21/04 134169 ROLAND SMITH 4,500.00
Total for ACTIVITY FUND 6,500.00

226661 10/21/04 134169 ROLAND SMITH -180.00
Total for -180.00

Report Total 17,609.59

Page 1



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/14/04 - 10/14/04

Date: 10/14/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
226638 10/14/04 107454 CHRISTOPHER COLLING 120.00
226639 10/14/04 133261 ANGELA M DIEHM 120.00
226640 10/14/04 060133 SHIRLEY K LUETH 134.81
226642 10/14/04 067253 NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY 458.00
226643 10/14/04 107732 BRIAN L NELSON 240.00
226644 10/14/04 134148 READ ALOUD NEBRASKA 40.00
226645 10/14/04 134057 ROCK IN PREVENTION INC 500.00
226646 10/14/04 082941 KELLY M SELTING 25.20
226647 10/14/04 131446 TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC 18,589.23
226648 10/14/04 068834 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN 95.00
226649 10/14/04 068834 UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN 95.00

Total for GENERAL FUND 20,417.24

226641 10/14/04 134149 MID AMERICA RIBBON CO 68.00
Total for GRANT FUND 68.00

Report Total 20,485.24




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/18/04 - 10/18/04

Date: 10/14/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
226650 10/18/04 101698 S & W EQUIPMENT CO INC 546.00
Total for DEPRECIATION 546.00
Report Total 546.00

Page 1



Hot Lunch Fund Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 11/1/04 - 11/1/04

Date: 10/25/04

Check Number

18561
18562
18563
18564
18565
18566

Date
11/1/04

11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04
11/1/04

Vendor No

109079
106893
032872
064950
109843
100013

Vendor Name
ALLTEL CORPORATION

CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC

OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. Div.

Amount
34.46

10.12
152.19
24.00
200.68
204.74

Total for FOOD SERVICE

716.19

Report Total

716.19

Page 1



Hot Lunch Fund

Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 10/21/04 - 10/21/04

Date: 10/21/04

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
18560 10/21/04 107993 MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS SUMMER 710.21
Total for FOOD SERVICE 710.21
Report Total 710.21

Page 1



Hot Lunch Fund  Millard Public Schools Check Register for 10/18/04 - 10/18/04 Date: 10/14/04
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
18558 10/18/04 134009 ALLISON E ANDERSON 45,71
18559 10/18/04 134150 DAVID ALEXANDER PETERSON 114.28
Total for FOOD SERVICE 159.99
Report Total 159.99

Page 1



illard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

N7
%
7

A4
A\
A\

% iy
N
o 4
e
4
4
7.
s
i
,
P
S
b
3
&
3
.A”‘
(3
s
4
1
i
b
5
?
3
4
S
7
)
9
1
?
?
o
b
/

W7
A\
N7
A\
W7
A\

NOVEMBER 1, 2004

s
2LY aZ" "’ v wﬁww* Y *Wﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁWMﬁwﬁWWWw 2% ﬁwﬁ OV Y A ¥ ¥ ¥



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147™ STREET

NOBEMBER 1, 2004
AGENDA

6:00 P.M. Land Acquisition (Executive Session)

A.

B
C.
D

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

Routine Matters

*1. Approval of Board of Education Minutes — October 18, 2004
*2. Approval of Bills
*3. Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Plan on File

Information Items

1. Employees of the Month

2. Superintendent’s Report

3. Board Comments/Announcement

4. Report from Student Representatives

Unfinished Business

New Business

00N AW

Establishment of Board’s Temporary Committee

*Job Descriptions 2100.01 — Superintendent of Schools

*Job Description 2100.03 — Associate Superintendent for Educational Services
*Job Description 2100.08 — Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
*Job Description 2100.50 — Principal

*Job Description 2100.51 — Assistant Principal — Discipline

*Job Description 2100.52 — Assistant Principal — Curriculum and Instruction
*Job Description 2100.53 — Assistant Principal — Student Services

*Job Description 2100.54 — Assistant Principal — Activities (9-12)

10 *Job Description 2100.56 - Principal of Alternative Programs
11. Approval of the School Resource Officer Contract



Agenda
November 1, 2004
Page 2

=

1¢]

N R Y N
By

[#7]

12. Approval of Financial Consultant Agreement
13. Approval of Administrative Transfer
14. Approval of Personnel Actions: New Hire

Enrollment Report

MOEC Report

Foundation Report

Depreciation Report

South High Technology Mini-Magnet Program Evaluation
Reteaching Evaluation Report

Elementary Summer Literacy Report

Elementary Summer Library Program

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

1.

2.

3.

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, November 8, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147% Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 15, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

NASB/NASA State Education Conference on November 17-19, 2004 at the Holiday Inn
Central

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 6, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, December 13, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 20, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
9a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

NOVENBER 1, 2004

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

6:00 P.M. Land Acquisition (Executive Session)

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

*E.1.

*E.2.

*E.3.

F.1.

F.2.

F3.

F4.

H.1.

*H.2.

*H.3

*H4.

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes — October 18, 2004. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

Motion by , seconded by, , to receive the Treasurer’s
Report and place on File. (See enclosure.)

Employees of the Month
Superintendent’s Report
Board Comments/Announcements

Report from Student Representative

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the establishment
of the Board’s temporary committee.

Motion by , seconded by, ,to approve Job Description
2100.01 — Superintendent of Schools (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve Job Description
2100.03- Associate Superintendent for Educational Services. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.08 — Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources. (See
enclosure.)




Administrative Memorandum
November 1, 2004

Page 2
*H.5. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.50 - Principal. (See enclosure.)
*H.6. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.51 — Assistant Principal - Discipline. (See enclosure.)
*H.7. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.52 Assistant Principal — Curriculum and Instruction. (See enclosure.)
*H.8. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.53 — Assistant Principal — Student Services. (See enclosure.)
*H.9. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.54 — Assistant Principal — Activities (9-12). (See enclosure.)
*H.10. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Job
Description 2100.56 — Principal of Alternative Programs (See enclosure.)
H.11. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the contract
for an Associate School Resource Officer. (See enclosure.)
H.12. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the
Financial Consultant Agreement between the District and Kirkpatrick, Pettis, Smith,
Polian, Inc. as submitted. (See enclosure.)
H.13. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the transfer
of Suzanne Hinman to be principal at the new 231 elementary school. (See enclosure)
H.14. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Personnel
Actions: New Hire(s). (See enclosure.)
I. Reports
1. Enrollment Report
2. MOEC Report
3. Foundation Report
4. Depreciation Report
5. South High Technology Mini-Magnet Program Evaluation
6. Reteaching Evaluation Report
7. Elementary Summer Literacy Report
8. Elementary Summer Library Program

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar

1.

2.

3.

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, November 8, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, November 15, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

NASB/NASA State Education Conference on November 17-19, 2004 at the Holiday
Inn Central



Administrative Memorandum
November 1, 2004
Page 3

4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 6, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, December 13, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the
Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, December 20, 2004 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
9a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



Routine Matters



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - NOVEMBER 1, 2004




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — NOVEMBER 1, 2004




Enclosure E.1.
November 1, 2004

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 6:30
p.m., Tuesday, October 18, 2004, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th
Street.

PRESENT: Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Julie Johnson, Brad Burwell, Linda Poole, and
Mike Kennedy

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on
October 15, 2004; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this
meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.

Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At 6:30 p.m. motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to go into Executive Session for
the purpose of land acquisition. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

At 6:59 p.m. motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to come out of Executive
Session. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

At 7:00 p.m. Jean Stothert called the meeting to order and asked everyone to say the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and all members were present

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve the Board of Education Minutes
of Monday, October 4, 2004, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer’s report and place on
file. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Superintendent’s Report:

1. The next Board Meeting will be on Monday, November 1, 2004

2. Congratulations to the Board of Education for receiving School Board of the
Year from the Nebraska Association of School Boards.

3. The agenda for the committee meeting on November 8, 2004 will be discussion
on boundaries as we prepare to open the new school and an update on the
Master Technology Plan.

4. Tt is conference time and there were several principals in the audience, so the
president was asked to move the topic of Building Utilization as the first report,
then the principals would be able to return to their buildings.



Board of Education Minutes
October 18, 2004
Page 2

5. Two school board members and the superintendent attended the National
Federation of Urban Suburban School Districts conference last week. There
were two days spent visiting schools in the Granite and Jordan Utah. The
superintendent was also selected to become a member of the Board of Directors
of the NFUSSD.

6. A reminder to board members that the Nebraska State Education Conference
will be held November 17-19, 2004 at the Holiday Inn Central.

Comments from the Board:

Jean Stothert said first of all that ARAMARK is doing what they were contracted to do. She
supports ARAMARK and the administration toward creating a world class food service, and is
eager to continue the good relationship with ARAMARK. Mrs. Stothert said she would be
appointing a temporary ad hoc committee to review what the objectives of a school lunch
program should be, and then draft corresponding policy to further the efforts. The members of
the committee are to be appointed by the board president. Committee members will be selected
by next month, there will be no more than three board members, a representatives group of the
district and community people, including principals, teachers, students, PTO and booster club
members, and administrators. This will be the Board’s committee, and the board will establish
the scope of the duties and they will be stated in the minutes at the next board meeting. The
committee will start to work next month, and will come up with recommendation before the next
contract is up, which is in nine months. The committee needs to be established by majority vote
of the board, so it will be on the agenda at the next board of education meeting, which will be on
November 1, 2004. Anyone who wishes to sit on the committee should give their name to Mrs.
Stothert. She reiterated that the committee will be representative of the entire district. This is
the board’s committee and does not negate anything that ARAMARK is trying to do, or Mr.
Stilwell’s committee. Mrs. Stothert said she would like the thoughts of the other board members
on this topic.

Mike Kennedy said he appreciated Mrs. Stothert’s leadership in establishing the ad hoc
committee and that it was an important decision.

Mr. Kennedy heard from a couple of parents with one parent saying the elementary lunches were
good and another had a concern of the high prices at the high school for lunch.

Mr. Kennedy said he also had questions on the forthcoming election and two parents said they
were happy how the board was dealing with the overcrowding issues.

Brad Burwell reported that he attended the NASB Area Membership meeting. He also reminded
the board members that the luncheon would be held on Friday at the NASB State Education
Conference on November 17-19, 2004. He will be moderating the session that Ken Fossen will
be presenting.

Mr. Burwell said he attended the Millard South speech interviews last week. He thanked the
English team for what they do with this process.



Board of Education Minutes
October 18, 2004
Page 3

Mr. Burwell asked the other members of his Facility Naming Committee to look at their
calendars, so they can come up with a date to begin going over all of the names that have been
submitted.

Mr. Burwell said he would volunteer to be a member of the ad hoc committee to look in
to the school lunch program.

Linda Poole supports the idea of the creation of the ad hoc committee. She is willing to serve on
the committee if she is needed. Mrs, Poole said most of the comments she has been receiving
have to do with the price or the quality of the food. This will be something the ad hoc committee
can look at.

Mrs. Poole also stated that the district is in a partnership with ARAMARK and the district still
needs to continue working with them to make sure there is a great school lunch program in the
district.

Mrs. Poole said she will be at the State NASB Conference and will be in charge of the Delegate
Assembly at the Conference.

Mrs. Poole reported that she is a member of the committee that the Nebraska Schools Activities
Association and the Nebraska Department of Education are putting together. The study
committee is to look into middle school athletics and activities.

Mrs. Poole attended the National Federation of Urban Suburban S